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07 - 0242

Bohmert, Tamara

From: Boisvert, Jeri

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 20075:29 PM

To: Bohmert, Tamara; Ehlert, Karin

Subject: legislative reports

FYI Tamara & Karin,

You sent me a reminder on a report to be submitted to the legislative library "on forfeiture money used to provide
services for victims of trafficking offenses"

I returned the request to the director to advise him that there were no forfeiture funds and that it is unlikely that
there ever will be and therefore there is no report. Thanks

2/28/2007


